Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum
No. 370 s, 2018

To:

From:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID/SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary & Secondary School Heads/OICs
Concerned Teachers

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: DIVISION TRAINING-WORKSHOP FOR ILLUSTRATORS

Date:

AND LAYOUT ARTISTS

November 22, 2018
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“The tralnmg-workshop aims to:

Dagupan Clty Museum on November 27-29, 2018

a. equip the participants with the necessary skills and knowledge on basuc lllustratlons
drawing and layouting for the development of learning resources

f, ~ b. enhance their talents and skills in illustrating, drawing and layouting
- c. produce illustrations and layout the contextualized Kindergarten to Grade 3 stories

Participants to this activity are teachers with talents and skills in illustrating, drawing and
layouting.

All elementary and secondary school heads are expected to send one (1) participant per
school.

Participants are advised to bring their own drawing materials, laptop installed with Adobe
In-Design, Photoshop, lllustrator software and extension cord to be used during the
workshop.

Immediate dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is desired.

R. LORNA G. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
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